DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 14, 2024
115 State Street Luther, M| 49656

CALL TO ORDER -
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Long added Approve Liability Insurance under Trustee Comments.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion and seconded made by Frankfort and Trimberger to approve both the regular
meeting minutes of February 8, 2024, and the special meeting minutes of February 13,
2024. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the February 2024
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ They are still having computer problems with MelCat and Apollo. They have
ordered a new scanner.
¢ Areporter from the Ludington Daily News wrote an article on our library two
Saturdays ago.
o She wrote the Movie grant and the Summer Reading Program grant.,




DRAFT

Motion and seconded by Trimberger and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole — On hold until Spring.

b. Door into Garden — Bernie says it’s the door that is the problem. It needs shims in
the door and then he can install a new lock. We need to coordinate the door
repair with the lock installation, so the door remains secure. Trimberger will ask
Mark Choponis if he could make the repair.

Hotspot Funding — Reviewed current status. Discussion on creative ways to keep
funding them:.

NEW BUSINESS _
2024-2025 Budget — Discussion, with changes made to the proposed budget. Motion
and seconded made by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve the 2024-2025 Budget.
Rall Call Vote: {5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Long added Liability Insurance Invoice - $920.00. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to approve payment.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Goodiein would like Shank to generate written memorandums instead of oral recitations
when presenting proposals and making recommendations to the Board and distributed
examples of different styles to Shank and Board members,

Langenburg informed the Board of her resignation effective next month.

NEXT MEETING DATE
Regular Meeting: April 11, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:14 p.m.
Karin Goodlein, Secretary




DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 25, 2024
115 State Street Luther, Mi 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 11:04 a.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank
BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Budget Amendments FY 2023-2024 —
» C(lerical mistake in June - Move $153.00 from Spreadsheet Line 24, UIA/Workers
Comp to Spreadsheet Line 38, Mid-Michigan Library League/Dues.

° Decrease Spreadsheet Line 35, Plat Books by $100.00 for a new total of $500.00.
Increase Spreadsheet Line 30, Education/Travel by $100.00 for a new total of
$300.00. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to accept the
amendment amount made today to the FY 2023-2024 Budget.

Roll Cail Vote: {5) AYES - Frankfort, Goodiein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

® Decrease Spreadsheet Line 39, Grant Expenditures by $1,000.00 for a new total of
$6,250.00. Increase Spreadsheet Line 37, Internet/Phone/E-Rates by $1,000.00
for a new total of $5,000.00. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Frankfort to accept the amendment amount made today to the FY 2023-2024
Budget.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodiein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.



DRAFT

Budget Amendment FY 2024-2025 —
Decrease Spreadsheet Line 31, Equipment/Software/Biblionix by $2,000.00 for a new
total of $5,000.00. increase Line 37, Internet/Phone/E-Rates by $2,000.00 for a new
total of $7,000.00. Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to accept
the amendment amount made today to the FY 2024-2025 Budget.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES ~ Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Director Shank’s Letter of Resignation — Motion and seconded made by Goodlein and
Frankfort to accept Director Shank’s Letter of Resignation; last day of work is April 12,
2024, Motion CARRIED.

Trustee Langenburg’s Letter of Resignation — Motion and seconded made by Goodlein
and Long to accept Trustee Langenburg’s Letter of Resignation; last day as board
member is April 11, 2024. Motion CARRIED.

Internal Job Posting — Per the Personnel Policy, the Director’s Position will first be
posted internally. Posting will be from Aprit 5 = April 12, 2024.

ADJOURNMENT
Treasurer Long adjourned the meeting at 11:36 a.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



B

1 Luther Area Public Library

2 2024-2025 Budget

3 General Fund Original

4 Receipts 2024-2025

5 1|Library Millage $ 51,500.00
6 2|Local Government Support

7 3{Penal Fines $ 17,000.00
8 4/ State Aid $ 3,000.00
9 5/Plat Book Sales $ 500.00
10 6/ Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 7|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8|Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 9{Donations $ 500000
14 10 Interest/Checking & CD $ 2,000.00
15 11]Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 1,500.00
16 12|Grants/Endowment $ 6,000.00
17 13|Checking/Fund Balance $  7,600.00
18 Total Receipts $ 108,600.00
19

20 Expenditures

21 1]IRS Employer (Escrow)

22 2]IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 3|Wages $ 36,000.00
24 4|UIA/Workers Comp. $ 300.00
25 5|Books & Movies $ 5,000.00
26 6] Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7}Auditor $  6,000.00
28 8| Utilities $ 7,000.00
29 9|Building Insurance/D&0O Liability $ 2,400.00
30 10|Education/Travel 3 200.00
31 11|Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 5,000.00
32 12| Office Exp. $ 4,000.00
33 13| IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14|Shoreline Yellow Bags $  3,000.00
35 15|Plat Books $ 500.00
36 16{Building Maintenance $ 3,000.00
37 17| Internet/Phone/E-Rates $ 7,000.00
38 18/Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19|Grant Expenditures $ 6,000.00
40 20| Programming/Misc $ 2,700.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 108,600.00

ey
[28]




ther Arsa Pobir |
AL EA A by AL /;.?«-‘;’

Checly / “{f i e Bl 2
1N Co e _
/‘[}'/ ff”r oo -8& §O
hh B
amidgiy - 2, oe
Ol N{.-ij ~ 750
' hrt,cj S B9 o
14 J’Jurjg = 20,0
don. = .o

AHie lalke Co, Lhmniyu/(,umm e & J/.i‘.L@(jﬁZ
. p(fl’“'”ﬂ e Moadv Ak~ ,ﬁc)/—[,- Y /)/

1,5. M AL fwmbpmafujrsfﬁzf‘::»ri« ., _/4 500

. -"J/!'b C?/f”/_/?}; o (,}/ B §

i~ I, 0 '
Lok e
Y .T}cui))(_, 5 M

B imé] y ’rf,(,'/’
(LU{'} = (fzf!ff

210,40

| I 316 Slede Aich (155) - faq0, 4 -
L?/-"f_) (.'.)10.1"«'{’}:'. _d()"!’l(L'. 1'(}*1-'1 = AEOOD
“/?3/2’.:3 c()/{‘u — D05 7 _

o T Ao
‘ ey~ 450
N begd « 48, S
' B badys - 126,00
Chiry) — By

/50 155 - el ereast by

3 5'; tg)' 0.0

T

. %« %é

=

| Am Shan}' r o
| expeng A (L0032 - 871y 553,
4.._"[':{1539&*‘7 AT .L-—Lughif:}q L

o A8 (1A —2105.18-9,40)
gl 0 Mervin o
A (41,52 2,80 io6)

AYg4z

f f:l)/'é‘.fr r j’

AR

52, 79

19907/ |
o000

..}41

e/‘r

f. idés ), 2o

éj '~) Ta e o

T34 L]
/



BEL9l 2129 Aerere (C.f.!p?f.fs?é")_. e [pl &

g

g , . PR T "”/ / \5:1 /M’-::::? . .
To 1311 !:;'J OLokarme | Abbks) o dESee

WAE A Shank . B5dus
A4y g [ Yﬁﬂ(’?, o~ 57 2 - 8.7 )
Te\3s T bavghlin Al 2y
BT (49 9 50 30,371, 24)

CTEEE GO Marvin oA

Air(i, 32 2.5 w)
Wi Vel )
TEL Y4 D, Lm‘?/j YER
o Mar mect-( So-4), Dl {10 )
WA B KL W aens (Ix shever) 20,60
S TNBG R L ams (Ixghovel ) Beo

TEIBIE (.8, Liak) lity Trs, (o, G20, 66

T30 Peraies Lopek b!’)@p S ./f‘.’:?., 60

(H’f‘”'"‘?iﬂ 17 (’“’i/L loc /\:ﬁ myt figse s, )
o526 ( s U{J::-@ 2555 074 ) V2.0
SEYZ Coms e B SR
8213129 A. Shank | 567,90,
o A5 e, 9038 2+ &, /,«) |
F91329 T f_,.ﬁ’-l_.i;.»'g[q.}':}m A7 67
30 b (49 B 25,01 5.59)
BV CoMarvin. 4y
4)(1!"( // 30-250-00)
bohr (ol 409 56)

-5,

5a. 8¢



PSS

- Delbyt .

K4 Gﬁﬁ#&ﬁp%ﬁhfhwwwmthﬁh%)_?%@ﬁ%a.h

34 Heme D@}Df:sjf” { '(ECEL.{.'}TJ!')./”..) leckser 29 99

Y/ o o Glani/, _ o
% Chase Cﬂfﬁ.ﬁfﬁM£7é3(&ﬂdﬂﬂ) 2z

doren(pfirce) 19,99 o
Drf.p;,,g,'c?i(:a . paper { aFF e J i :
e . ﬂﬂ ,’Lf)]d@; miaind) AT
Walmart  (obfize)impd 4, 0t
(P it e ’
OFFrce fax (SR\?) PQPQ( e ‘? |
e (sp) e i [ 50

S Co ——— CD [L)_(.l,f\d’{;f}c,({j;' ‘_.35,‘ !‘IIJ f.’"!;,*’[f;/{ yd J “

. ! BN

betal posets F23q ERENC I

\.J \ :fj; -
. J\.—,‘-‘ﬁ"' ‘IL‘“’{)"{_._.’{:’{_,' Iy --"(_:""}"\/?,'lg— .;’},/"f‘f,.ffi-_:'ﬂ‘::t,.-".’ir-.i.u LA ‘}\{-w-('.'.«""\?--f"l o

[

laeans - joe2,g

S/ cheek balanee B /Z"Z-rffi’}ﬂ"if,, 2T Ak



66E Y/N] 9/N| w/N] w/N] N wINT wN] wiN] wnlzs 61T _[g6T SYSIA SUSGOM,
0r A L L A T R A A R LA xS SSLIRIGI 0 pauRo] 18-{31A
£59 £9 [¥L  [20v (S jsezr [z |99 [t ler [iT ST |vT suouied Aq pamoliog 1ea-[apy
80T 92 |stT |eLT 81T [T0T 1S {vz  [eeT (95 et ETAN ¥ 73 pappy "213 sadel /gaq/sioog
€5 £ [4 £ 4 £ S € 9 L L 9 T 51215199y maN
£FT 14 € €T |6 & et st |vT Iz gt 6T |t 350 im/dordeq
006 65 |88 st |9S |es |9 {ze oz |Zg 60T |62 log asn Jandwo)
569 € 65 |9y |ss |es Jor ozt [er g9 e 8¢ €t pasqy yoog-3
6652 T0e |1€z |S1€ [ssz [/zz |91 [zt |66C |BIT  |ZoT 16T |€0T PSUROT 5,08pIA pue s,aAQ sQD Jishiy
8577 s9T |20t |v6  [s€T [Z1T Jtot 10T |06 |s@  {voT 9 s paueot s)joog uaipfy)
SS9T S¢T [6vT |8TT 80T I/6 [ovT [viT [oeT [86T |oiT 29T |£7T psueat syoog ynpy
1A 0 ¥Z |0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 6F [9z oz S1N02S 1D
£7E 4 0 0 T [0 0 0 0 0 0 00T 598y [jv - swesSoud Aseagry ansseq
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 1] 9 0 SYNPY - sWesdo.d AeiqIT anisseg
ST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST o Spry - sweJSold Aleiqq anlssed
¥E 0} 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z Aselqii ui pray Sunsew Jo souepushy
¥ 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 Ateigy uy pey s8unesl jo Jaquiny
SvT 4] 0 0 85 |s¥ |t et (o 0 0 ¥ 1T 5338 [y - U DRIl 7§ 3| e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e} 0 0 0 sa8e ||y - wetSold |e1oads
¥z ot S 6 4] o 0 o 0 0 o 0 C (#n[0d} s3npy - Welsoud [ensds
TZ 01 1T 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spiy - weado.d ferads
LS 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST i 0 ¢ 0 SYNpY - Weldold Buipeay Jawling
50T 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 |s£ o 0 0 SPIN - WeJSold Sujpeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 4N yer)
4 0 z T 0 0 4 0 0 0 ¥ £ 0 S}NpY - WeiSolg siop
9y 0 L S 0 0 L 0 0 0 €2 ¥ 0 SPIY - weudoud smopy
6 0] ¥ 4 0 0 T 0 0 0 T T 0 UMOYS SBIAOI
124 g T Z 14 g It 2 o] 0 €T 0 0 S1inpy - 22uepUINY JNoH Al0lS
Zs1 0 £ £ TE |s2 vE 133 0 ] 4 0 0 SPIY - dUBpUSTY INOH A0S
518y €SE |09t |0T€ [e6f |60V [v9€ |es6e |ieb  |BOS 819 (|95 Jeig Souepusy {00}
ZEST Set AT 42 |se€T 0Tt [1TT JeoT |18t lsez levz SPT  [$8T SIUBPUIRY U4P|IYD)
£F0E BCZ |evc |eez [8Sz |66z €57 |Tez |95z |wzz  leae 1T (88T SouUBpURLY 1jApY

VIO vy €34) NVl D3a] AoN| 150 Ld3s| onv] Aanr INNE| AVIN| TiYdY YZ02-E20T - LHOd3Y S,NVIHYYET]




(£2p11q Poon) 117 - yorejy
(ueAg 1eg YiION) TRS - Areniqa,y
(uedo AepLions oum 1) SuISO[D) JoyIea A, “(UOp) Tea X MON - Arenuef
(UOJAD) SBUMSTIYY) - Ioqueoa(]
(d/smy ) Suiardssyuey ) - oqueaoN
(3eS) 20ssV 4 pue (pap) HS o110 ARl (UOTA) SMaTAION] - I3g0100)

(PoM\) HS Jon104 Auref] pue (uolN) Le( J0qQeT - Iequisydoeg
('Pamy) 98emQ 1omog pue ‘(1eg) 0085V T0ARY SuIq - 1snSny
(PoM) d¥S (DS T/V0S :stequmu to ssang yya jeg) ske remnT (wo) ¢ Anr - Ay
(res/1) ske( Joyng pue (1eg) mopy £101§ (popn) SIAOI “(UOJA]) S1N0DS SHIID) 7 - suny
(UoJA) Ae(q TeLIOWSN pue (UOIAD) $1N0DS S[IID) 7 - Aoyl
(‘1e8) "00sSY Yd pue (WO SIN0O S| 7 - ridy

393 09¢ 01¢ €6¢ |60V voc |68 |iep 20s  I819 9G¢ €LE
6L L9 6€ 9/ LS s 9 s 98 00T 0% L9 Aepinyeg
€L 011 6 1T €9 I8 AN k2 001  |zs1 zL 38 Aeprig
0 0 0 0 LS e X3 09 o¢ €t 0 0 Kepsinyf,
zT1 201 €8 €1 €h1 44 S (A O P 061 {901 6C1 €01 Aepsoupap
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepsany,
6L I8 6 19 63 SL b 06 06 LT P11 SIT Aepuoy
VCIEIN [b2-92d |pTUel |€2-93(1 [£2-AON [€2100 |cz-dog |ez-Bny e |ez-unr  |cz-Aelq |gz-ady




Luther Area Public Library MEMORANDUM

Memo Date: 4/6/2024
From: Theresa Laughlin.
Subject: Hotspots

Background: As of 2024, the grant paying for the hotspots expired. After a brief discussion, it
was decided the library would continue to pay for 4 out of the 6 hotspots. At this time, Librarian
Assistant Theresa Laughlin disagreed with the decision, believing the library would be pavying for
the same individuals internet bill due to the history of hotspot renewals.

Problem: For patrons’ privacy, we will refer to patrons by number.

e Hotspot #1 went out on February 19, with a renewal on March 13 to Patron #1. Patron
#1 brought back the hotspot on April 5t and immediately checked the item back out,
Patron has 1 renewal.

® Hotspot #2 is deactivated.

* Hotspot #3 went out on February 16, with a renewal on March 8 to Patron #2. Patron #2
returned the hotspot on March 30 and immediately checked it back out. Patron has 1
renewal.

* Hotspot #4 went out on February 16 to Patron #3. Patron #3 did not bring the hotspot
back and the library was force to deactivate it. Once the hotspot was returned it was
reactivated and checked out to Patron #4. Patron has 1 renewal.

® Hotspot #5 went out on February 21 is currently in a problem state and deactivated.

* Hotspot #6 is currently deactivated.

* There are no pending reserves for hotspots.

Request: The board to consider dropping down to 2 hotspots.



' 8F

Ssy'e6l'sge ¢ 89°E6L'VIZ $]9b'errsle ¢ 8'0.1'e9Z & 8E'SB9°G0Z $ | 95°S6E'TTT S @uefeg Buipug ejo | Fad
S6LTLTET S| 6T ZE2°2ET s | 6T Lg2TIT S| 6T LEL R S| 6T ZEL%8 S| 6T 2EL%8 S soueieg go 514
JD NGy Jagsue) ], 14

6V I8P /ST $ | 67985291 S 1 42°602°599T S | 8E'€EVRLT S | 6°855°0z1 $1L£959'0Z1 S aoueleg Bupjosys Bupu i
61955791 s | ZZ'602'551 $|eeger'ss BE'8S6'02L & LE959'0z ¢ 60'TSE'EET S souefeq mmiumaom:_cc_mmm £
: ’ : v

£L2ye'0  $|90'68.°0  $ | 664CREE § | ObSiz® $ | 60°16€'9 $ | 62°25L°01 $ | 00058221 § 00°00L'ss ¢ sanypuadxg [elo} It
GELZl  §$(o00F $ | 86’6208/ § Se'll $.889zz ¢ 000021 $ | 00002z $ osi/BuLLIeBoid 0z oy
€248 ¢ |eLzeo $150866'L $[clGly  §|tose & EVL/9  $[000529 & {o00000T & sainjipuadxy Juel|aT 6E
Pre00’L 00esl  ¢|z¢¢68 o 000052 $ | oo'0ose g ssngdyenbesT Leigry uebiuoiy pinlet 8¢

6e052  $[zloog $|8vi5 ¢ G699 ¢ 00000 $ | 00000% § S8)ey-3/suoydaeusiu |1 LE
IV ZZ'69 $195¢82  $|v600EL &S5 L08  § 00°000's $[00000's ¢ ssueURUEN Bulping|et 9E
0S'lyl ¢ 00°005 $ | 00’009 $ SY00g 1Bl st ¢
G2'890°t  § 00'000' $100000°c ¢ sbeg mojis A sureIoug vt ¥E

00026 ${000Z% $ 0009 _$|0009F $[00026  ${000000) & 0070000 & sbeg anjg spmyi|et £E
62109  $]9/0% slovese  $|vRSkz  §|elbez 8 g¥'8lz ¢ | oo000s $ | 00000 § "dx3 2ompoler 43
0009 $ 00000 ${00000c & Xiuolqig/aremyogauswdinb3 [Tt g

0F'ze R $18s6e $loogz  § 00°00€ $ | 00°002 $ IaAel] juolEonpIioT 0

00898 ¢ ] 000052 $|o0005z % AgerT 03q/souEInsy] Buping|s 62

ZEE9l g zZeceh $ 6eSrl  $le/¢ecl $1660JZ ¢ 1000009 $[ 000009 ¢ samNn|e 82
Ble il +l1i. £V Fid

0Z62 $[2tse $105.8 $legze [P $ | 00'000° ) $|oooo0't ¢ 'dx3 so)ddng|o 52

0Z'6pL $ |(bzses) ¢ ESP6E  $1/8'162C $ | 000OP S $ | 000oF's ¢ saInop B syoogd|g sz

0082 $ 00'LE ¢ | o000z $ | 0000z $ "dwod sissopvIN Ty 3

8P'908'C $|€2G59Z & |S0902Z $|ca0iaz $188'900'2 § [ 81 F8¥ 2 $ | 00000F%E & 00°000%E § sabepm e 4
6281l & 8evie'L §fooooo” $ | 000007, § Pred Sul|e [

{se'062) ¢ sz zog) $|(/6'002)  $ |(€0202) § |(cvoBl) & {roo6l) ¢ (mosos3) Jakoiding guift 1z
sanypusdxg oz

. 6T

€L192°) $[8Z'9ElY  $ | 8801502 § 6£052'19 $ | IL'e69 S ) 08582 § 00°052°2Zi  $ | 00'00L'S6 § s)dieoay jeio] 81
Qo00s'sz § agueleg pung/buppeygfer a

94’162 ¢ 00°052's ¢ 00°0sz'e $looco0'e 3§ JRwmopuz/sueIn 7t 9t

0055 ¢ 058 ${oocz $ ] 0595 $/006s ¢$]oosy $ | 000001 $[00000°T ¢ Buisieipun{ snoauejosiy|Tt 5T
Z9'9 $ 1 ¥072 $|zes $i£0g $|ties ¢ ers ¢ | coooz $ | 6000z 3 @0 ® Buppaydsssiau; ot ¥T
o8l 3881807t ¢ lgzo $100066 $loosz 1002 ¢ | 00000’ $i00000 ¢ suojeuod(e £T
SZ'hg ${S.621 $|€Cve8 $]0660L S| 0c/.  $lcogior $ [ 0000G"1 $/000051 ¢ S8|eg ¢ SoXed 'seuld ‘sgidon|s Zt
0045  $]o005ze §1006vZ  $|05425  §|0cese s 0005 $ | 00°000'0} ¢ | 00'000'01 ¢ sBeg ohig Spaul|L 1
0062 ¢ ooszz $10029z  $|006LL  $]00c/z &|o0ee $ ] 00'000°E $ | 00000 & sbeg mo|iSA sujaiolgs o1
0008 $ 00°00% % | o0'00F $ s3jeg Yoog jelgls 6
898107 ¢ Y2066 ¢ 00005 {00005 ¢ PiY sjeig v 8

8065261 § 00'000'2) ¢ [o00007Zl g sauld [Euad|E L

Hoddng jsiuuieAacsy 200z ]

0F'269'%S § 0000S'lS  $[000051S S abeliy Aeigr[T S

Jaquiaideg isnbny Anp aunr Aepw Judy vZ0Z-£20Z $20Z-£202 s)diansy 4
papuawy [euwbiig pung jeiauag £

3196pNg $z0z-c202 z
Aterq)y o)ignd eary Jamy I

f | H o] 4 3 a J g




[
=+

L& ¥06'v9z

eaueeg Gupus [ejog

IBEEL'Tre & VEEELZPE & L6'GB0'PrZ ¢ L9FIB'ESE & B2ele'oge ¢ kS F4
SSLTLETIT 8 | 96ZTLRIT 5 | 96110108 8 | 96 L12°%aT $|9641LTT S 96T TIT 8 Uefeg 09 3
Q3 INOA] 195Suel] Sy
GEEI0‘IEL & SgSloeEl & S&LLETET $ | 9995z et $ | TE'SHS8PT $ | se98T'EsT s mo:ﬂmmmn_xuwﬁvmc_u:m 14
SeSIO'IEl ¢ S6'LLIE'ZEL 8 GO'9SZ'TRL 8§ ZE°565°8PT 5 | geeml'eg) S| 6rler'ict ¢ adueeg Bupoayd GunuBag {54
. T
LrogszelL § - $|2V¥50°S ¢ | e0visor & LEIe6'. $]20°880°¢ § | 25'908's $[00°098%Z1 ¢ |o000bEE ¢ ssingipuadxg |e30) 17
Zriogee & 05e/9  $|orez $[eLe6 $ | #0'59 162200  $| 00002 1E $[0000L2 € 98IW/BulliwelBoigioz ot
98'E88'y $ S669L $[ee¥it ¢ BZ8YL & 000529 $ | 00'ogos ¢ satnupusdxy uetn|er 6
L8 IGE'2 3 00'goz  $ 00°00S82 8| goc05'c ¢ sangiyenbesT Aigiqr UeBIyony piy|et 8¢
L0°BSS'y $ 6€€Z. S1OV/IS S| 0rorel § | clgon $19909Z % |oovoooc $00000% ¢ S2leY-J/euoUdAswaluy) [ 11 i€
ZLpgg'e $ 66°tEL _$ 166202 S| 6Y0Ll S LFB0F 8§ | vreet $ [ 00°000° $[ 000006 ¢ S0UBLISIUIEY Buipng 9t 9¢
00'esZ $ oyl % 00008 $ | 00'009 [ s¥oog jejd|sT SE
054817 $ 54'890'L § 00°000'c $ 00000t " § sbeg mojjeA SunaIoUsisT ve
CO0FF'y ¢ 000¥0°L %[ 00025 & 00°00001 $ 1000000 ¢ sbeg enrg Savdi|eT EE
2G'656°E $ 5¢602  $164P6E S| o050l § 6reey  $|s50952  $ | OooooT $100000°¢ & “UX3 WO |T [
1586/ 5 00705 §1216857 § 85"/ $las1t $ 100000 $loooooe g Xuongig/esemyogauswdinbS Tt [
6v'68¢ $ ¥2'L6 $ £2°G¢ $ | 00'00g $ [ oopoz $ [eABLL juayeOnpA |0t 0
00°esz' $ 00°SOF'L 8 00'005'2 $100005 ¢ soueInsu| Guiping|e [
18°982°F $ S§'l9L  $|JoEos  §lelosl S BEVEL  $[91002 & ldoooog $[ooooo'e T g 2 87
- % - $ - ¢ Jojpnyy| £ iz
£2°905 $ 66°L) $ 11912 $|sz61 $102951 &]¢pag 5 1 00°000°L $|00000°t " § "dx3 salddng|e 9z
96'/80'c $ L6SEr % 69068 $[o0% $ [ 00°00F'C $10000FS ¢ SAIAOW @ syoog(s 52
80°62 $ 00'¢ $looe [ 80'vZ $ [ 0000z $ | 00002 5 “dwio] SsexIapYIR F 3
L8P0 & 80L¥P'e $1288IET 8| el vvoz § Peiglz 8 ]S2CLLZ § | 00000%E $ 1000007 ¢ sabepn e 3
£8°¥82'G $ LLese’t ¢ 6E¥BE’L  $ | 00°000°2 $|ooo00'L & pled sHl|z [£2
(2g'18e77) ¢ (ezegz) § (e 221} 3 [eozom $ [0z $[lezi0z) & (mauos3) Jafojdws gyt iz
sainjipuadxg 0z
. 6T
E6FPLLEL § - $120Z60% $162989 ¢ | vozest $16696F ¢ |8TIISL & 00058'2ZL  $ [ o0deise sydieday je10}1 8t
00008'2z ¢ 00°005°/Z 3 - [ aoue|eg pund/buoay s el LT
9. L¥5's 3 00'08Z'2 $| 00000 & juswmopug/siuers |zt gt
05°200'L $ 00108 %[ ooez $]05/1 $ | 0001 $ | 00'6¢ $ [ 00°000°L $]00000°L ¢ Buis|eipung shoale|joosiy| Tt st
2149 3 125 $|68S $1¥29 R $i99g $ | 0000E $ | 00002 $ a2 » bupidsygasais))|or vi
9571060 $ Q0'S0L'E $fooz slseegs  &)czg $ | 05FPS $ | 00000° ${00000s ¢ sUojleuog(e €1
6£°606°L $ 0c'90L  §{o00%g $ | ssie $ 105086 ${0.€01 $ | o000S'L $1o000s'L ¢ SOBS @ Soxe4 'sald 'saidonys 4
00GeEZ'y & 00zce  $,00188  §| 00295 § | 0acol $|00Les % | 00°000'01 $ | 000000 ¢ sbeg snig Sz 1T
05'998'L ] 05°Zg g$loseor  ${ooozr & 002Car %[ o5a9) $ | 00°000°c $[o0p00e g sbeg mojla sulBIoUS 3 gt
00081 $ o0°0g $ | o00g ${o0oc ¢ o009 $ | o000y $ | 0000 $ SSiES ooy 1Bld(s 6
c9600F % 000052 $|o0o0s's ¢ Py s1Eig v 8
80'6€Z'6L ¢ 00°000°2L $ [ 0000021 ¢ saud [euad|e L
- [ - (3 - ] Hoddng UBWILILAQL) |EDOT[T 9
0¥'Zeo'vs  § 00°005°'LS $10000515 ¢ abefiy Aelg|t 5
|e10] yalepw ﬁmu._nmm ?_mq:.mmq. ._mnEmomQ ._m_uEm>oZ 4840320 .vNON..wNaN ,VNONLNNQN mu&wumm ¥
ienjoy UQuﬂ@E( _mc_m_ho pung _m._mtmw £
12Bpng pesodold vzoz-£z0z 4
Em(_n_.._ algnd ealy ._mzu-._n_ a._n

1 3 d 7] d 0 N W 1 A




